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TO:         Training File, via Chain of Command 

								                        FROM:   Detective Peters

                           DATE:   July 10, 2019			

			                        RE:        Training Completed July 10, 2019


Training Summary: 
On 07/10/2019, the Manteca-Ripon SWAT Team conducted training. A cross-fit style workout was completed by the team for physical training.  We then went to the Manteca Police Deparmtent for a team meeting.  After the team meeting we went to the Ripon PD range to conduct containment techniques, quick reaction team and Range Training.
Containment Techniques, Quick Reaction Team: 
Discussion on forming Quick Reaction Team and Containment Techniques:
· Four man team deploying from unmarked vehicle 
· Two man team deploying from unmarked vehicle
· Create containment using four operators 
· Shoot, move, communicate 
Range Training: 
· Shooting in two man groups
· Barricade shooting
· Shooting while moving
· Cover fire

MEMBERS PRESENT:
TL Sgt. Sweeten, ATL Sgt. Ellis, Det. Peters, Det. Bonetti, Det. Hooten, Ofc. Plascencia, Ofc. Brooks, 
[bookmark: _GoBack]Ofc. Stocks, Ofc. Eichel, Ofc. Boger, Ofc. Gutierrez
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